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ÅHISTORYOF THECONTROLLED
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ÅFEDERALSTANDARD
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ÅPRACTICAL CONSIDERATIONS

ÅQUESTIONS



A BRIEF HISTORY 

OF THE CSA 

HARRISON

NARCOTICS ACT, 

CONTROLLED

SUBSTANCESACT, 

ORIGIN OF THE

DEA



21 U.S.C. 801 ET. SEQ. 

THE CONTROLLEDSUBSTANCESACT



21 U.S.C. 801 ET. SEQ. 

ÅòOnlylicensed medical practitioners who are registered with

the DEA are authorized to prescribe controlled substances listed

in Schedules II-V to patients ; such prescriptions may only be

issued by a practitioner who is acting in the usual course of his

professional practice, and for a legitimate medical purpose .ó

21 U.S.C. 801 et . seq.

ÅThe person issuing a prescription which is not issued in the usual

course of professional treatment shall be subject òtothe

penalties provided for violations of the provisions of law related

to controlled substances .ó21 C.F.R. 1306.04(a) .

Seems simple enough, right?



UNITED STATES V. MOORE, 

423 U.S. 122 (1975)

CAN PHYSICIANS BE PROSECUTED FOR PRESCRIBING 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES?  

IS THERE A VALID PHYSICIAN-PATIENT RELATIONSHIP?



UNITED STATES V. MOORE, 423 U.S. 122 (1975)

Åòéhe  gave  inadequate  physical  examinations  or none  at  all .  

He ignored  the  results of  the  tests he  did  make . He did  not  give  

methadone  at  the  clinic  and  took  no  precautions  against  its 

misuse and  diversion .  He did  not  regulate  the  dosage  at  all, 

prescribing  as much  and  as frequently  as the  patient  

demanded .  He did  not  charge  for  medical  services rendered,  

but  graduated  his fee  according  to  the  number  of  tablets  

desired .  In practical  effect,  he  acted  as a  large -scale  ôpusherõ 

not  as a  physician .ó

ÅSCOTUS upheld  the  conviction  and  said  a  physician  can  be  

prosecuted  when  their  actions  òfall outside  of  professional  

practiceó 



UNITED STATES v. VOLKMAN, 

797 F.3D 377 (6TH CIR. 2015) 

IS THE PHYSICIAN ACTING IN THE USUAL COURSE OF 
PRACTICE?  

WHAT IS THE STANDARD FOR CRIMINAL CULPABILITY IN 
PATIENT DEATH CASES?



UNITED STATES V. 
VOLKMAN (2015)

FACTS

ÅPain Management 
Physician w/ Ph.D. in 
Pharmacology 
educated at 
University of Chicago

ÅBoard certified in 
Emergency Medicine 
and AAPM Diplomat

ÅCash -only clinic with 
dispensary 

ÅOver twenty patient 
deaths attributed to 
his practice



UNITED STATES v. VOLKMAN

ÅVolkman on appeal argued (1) the CSA 21 U.S.C. 841 only 

applies to òconventional drug traffickingó, and (2) there was no 

causation to suggest he was responsible for patient deaths.

ÅCourt rejected òconventional drug traffickingó argument and 

reiterated the U.S. v. Moore standard which was a òbroad 

approachó to the ònot for a legitimate medical practiceó 

standard, including where a physician deliberately ignored 

signs of diversion. 

ÅCourt held a physician is still responsible  for patient death 

where patient took 60 oxycodone in one day. 



RUAN v. UNITED STATES, 

___US___; 142 S. Ct. 2370; 213 

L. Ed. 2d 706 (2022)

WHAT IS THE STANDARD FOR CRIMINAL CULPABILITY IN 
PRESCRIBING CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES?

DID THE PHYSICIAN KNOWINGLY OR INTENTIONALLY ACT 
IN AN UNAUTHORIZED MANNER?



RUAN V. UNITED 
STATES (2022)

FACTS

Å2 Physicians were accused of 
running òpill millsó and were 
convicted of violating CSA 
with 20+ year jail sentences 
for prescribing in an 
unauthorized manner.

ÅTheir attorneys argued that 
they were convicted based 
on a negligence standard, 
not a criminal standard of 
having òmens reaó or 
conscious wrongdoing.

ÅAppealed all the way to the 
U.S. Supreme Court which 
ruled in June of 2022 
unanimously for the 
physicians and vacated their 
convictions.



RUAN v. UNITED STATES 

ÅU.S. Supreme Court ruled that òafter a defendant produces evidence 
that he or she was authorized to dispense controlled substances, the 
Government  must prove beyond a reasonable doubt that the 
defendant knew that he or she was acting in an unauthorized 
manner, or intended to do so.ó

ÅIn other words, physicians are not criminally liable if their prescribing is 
not in accord with medical standards or guidelines if they believed 
they were helping their patients.  Only if they knowingly or 
intentionally acted in an unauthorized manner can they be guilty of a 
criminal violation of the CSA.

ÅThis is a landmark decision for both physicians practicing pain 
management and their patients and CLG was proud to file an 
amicus brief in support of one of the defendants.



DECONSTRUCTING THE 
LEGAL STANDARD 
FOR SUCCESSFUL 
COMPLIANCE:

TREATMENT AND 
SYMPTOM 

MANAGEMENT 
CONCERNS

ÅWhether adequate physical exams 
were conducted;

ÅWhether tests were conducted;

ÅRegulation of the dosage of narcotics;

ÅTerms and method of payment;

ÅIf a complete medical history was 
taken;

ÅWhether informed consent was given; 

ÅPrescriptions issued for use by one 
patient but used for another;

ÅAdmissions by patients that drugs 
would be used for a nonmedical 
purpose;

ÅFalsification of patient records;

ÅNumber of prescriptions written in a 
short amount of time. 


